STATE OF TENNESSEE
Department of Correction

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS # 32901-31264
AMENDMENT # Seven
FOR Behavioral Health Services

DATE: RFP AMENDMENT December 29, 2015

RFP # 32901-31264 IS AMENDED AS FOLLOWS:

1. This RFP Schedule of Events updates and confirms scheduled RFP dates. Any event, time, or
date containing revised or new text is highlighted.

EVENT Ubals
(central DATE UPDATED/CONFIRMED
time zone)
1. RFP Issued April 28, 2015 Confirmed
- . Confirmed
2. Dlsabl_llty Accommodation Request 2:00 p.m. | May 01, 2015
Deadline
Confirmed
3. Pre-response Conference TBD | May 04, 2015 I
Confi d
4. Notice of Intent to Respond Deadline 2:00 p.m. | May 05, 2015 ontirme
. w . R Confirmed
5. ertte_n Questions & Comments 2:00 p.m. | May 08, 2015
Deadline
6. State Response to Written “Questions Confirmed
& Comments” November 13, 2015
Confi d
7. Response Deadline 2:00 p.m. | December 3, 2015 ontirme
8. State Completion gf Technical December 17. 2015 Confirmed
Response Evaluations !
9. State Opening & Scoring of Cost 2:00 p.m. | December 18, 2015 Confirmed
Proposals
10. State Notice of Intent to Award Updated
Released and RFP Files Opened for 2:00 p.m. | January 07, 2016
Public Inspection
11. End of Open File Period January 14, 2016 Updated
12. State sends contract to Contractor for
Updated
signature January 19, 2016 p
13. Contractor Signature Deadline 2:00 p.m. January 22, 2016 Updated
14. Performance Bond Deadline 2:00 p.m. January 22, 2016 Updated
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2. RFP Amendment Effective Date. The revisions set forth herein shall be effective upon release. All
other terms and conditions of this RFP not expressly amended herein shall remain in full force and
effect.
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STATE OF TENNESSEE
DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTION

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS #
32901-31264 AMENDMENT # SIX
FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SERVICES

DATE: RFP AMENDMENT December 15, 2015

RFP # 32901-31264 IS AMENDED AS FOLLOWS:

1. This RFP Schedule of Events updates and confirms scheduled RFP dates. Any event, time, or date
containing revised or new text is highlighted.
EVENT Ulils
(central DATE UPDATED/CONFIRMED
time zone)
1. RFP Issued April 28, 2015 Confirmed
- ) Confirmed
2. Dlsabl_llty Accommodation Request 2:00 p.m. | May 01, 2015
Deadline
Confirmed
3. Pre-response Conference TBD | May 04, 2015 I
Confi d
4. Notice of Intent to Respond Deadline 2:00 p.m. | May 05, 2015 onfirme
. w . R Confirmed
5. ertte_n Questions & Comments 2:00 p.m. | May 08, 2015
Deadline
6. State Resporlse to Written “Questions November 13, 2015 Confirmed
& Comments
Confi d
7. Response Deadline 2:00 p.m. | December 3, 2015 onfirme
8. State Completion Qf Technical DErEmBEIT 2015 Updated
Response Evaluations
9. State Opening & Scoring of Cost 2:00 p.m. | December 18, 2015 Updated
Proposals
10. State Notice of Intent to Award
Rele_ased and_RFP Files Opened for 2:00 p.m. | December 29, 2015 Updated
Public Inspection
11. End of Open File Period January 07, 2016 Updated
12. State sends contract to Contractor for
Updated
signature January 08, 2016 p
13. Contractor Signature Deadline 2:00 p.m. January 11, 2016 Updated
14. Performance Bond Deadline 2:00 p.m. January 11, 2016 Updated




2. REP Amendment Effective Date. The revisions set forth herein shall be effective upon release. All
other terms and conditions of this RFP not expressly amended herein shall remain in full force and
effect.



STATE OF TENNESSEE
DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTION

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS # 32901-31264
AMENDMENT # Five
FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SERVICES

DATE: RFP AMENDMENT December 4, 2015

RFP # 32901-31264 IS AMENDED AS FOLLOWS:

1. This RFP Schedule of Events updates and confirms scheduled RFP dates. Any event, time, or date
containing revised or new text is highlighted.

EVENT =
(central DATE UPDATED/CONFIRMED
time zone)
1. RFP Issued April 28, 2015 Confirmed
A . Confirmed
2. Dlsab[llty Accommodation Request 2:00 p.m. | May 01, 2015
Deadline
Confi d
3. Pre-response Conference TBD | May 04, 2015 onfirme
Confi d
4. Notice of Intent to Respond Deadline 2:00 p.m. | May 05, 2015 onfirme
. “ . R Confirmed
5. erttep Questions & Comments 2:00 p.m. | May 08, 2015
Deadline
6. State Respoqse to Written “Questions November 13, 2015 Confirmed
& Comments
Confi d
7. Response Deadline 2:00 p.m. | December 3, 2015 onfirme
. . Confirmed
8. State Completion (_)f Technical December 14, 2015
Response Evaluations
. . Confirmed
9. State Opening & Scoring of Cost 2:00 p.m. | December 15, 2015
Proposals
10. State Notice of Intent to Award Confirmed
Released and RFP Files Opened for 2:00 p.m. | December 22, 2015
Public Inspection
t
11. End of Open File Period December 29, 2015 Hizggicd
12. State sends contract to Contractor for December 30. 2015 Updated
signature ’
. . , Confirmed
13. Contractor Signature Deadline 2:00 p.m. January 04, 2016 !
Confi d
14. Performance Bond Deadline 2:00 p.m. January 04, 2016 onfirme




2. RFP Amendment Effective Date. The revisions set forth herein shall be effective upon release. All
other terms and conditions of this RFP not expressly amended herein shall remain in full force and
effect.




STATE OF TENNESSEE
DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTION

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS # 32901-31264
AMENDMENT # FOUR
FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SERVICES

DATE: RFP AMENDMENT  November 23, 2015

RFP # 32901-31264 IS AMENDED AS FOLLOWS:

1. This RFP Schedule of Events updates and confirms scheduled RFP dates. Any event, time, or date
containing revised or new text is highlighted.
EVENT =
(central DATE UPDATED/CONFIRMED
time zone)
1. RFP Issued April 28, 2015 Confirmed
A . Confirmed
2. Dlsab[llty Accommodation Request 2:00 p.m. | May 01, 2015
Deadline
Confi d
3. Pre-response Conference TBD | May 04, 2015 onfirme
Confi d
4. Notice of Intent to Respond Deadline 2:00 p.m. | May 05, 2015 onfirme
. “ . R Confirmed
5. erttep Questions & Comments 2:00 p.m. | May 08, 2015
Deadline
6. State Respoqse to Written “Questions November 13, 2015 Updated
& Comments
t
7. Response Deadline 2:00 p.m. | December 3, 2015 Updated
. . Updated
8. State Completion (_)f Technical December 14, 2015
Response Evaluations
. . Updated
9. State Opening & Scoring of Cost .
Proposals 2:00 p.m. | December 15, 2015
10. State Notice of Intent to Award Updated
Released and RFP Files Opened for 2:00 p.m. | December 22, 2015
Public Inspection
t
11. End of Open File Period December 29, 2016 Hizggicd
12. State sends contract to Contractor for December 30. 2016 Updated
signature ’
. . , Updated
13. Contractor Signature Deadline 2:00 p.m. January 04, 2016 P
t
14. Performance Bond Deadline 2:00 p.m. January 04, 2016 Updated




2. RFP Amendment Effective Date. The revisions set forth herein shall be effective upon release. All
other terms and conditions of this RFP not expressly amended herein shall remain in full force and
effect.




STATE OF TENNESSEE
DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTION

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS # 32901-31264
AMENDMENT # THREE
FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SERVICES

RFP 32901-31264 Amendment THREE

DATE: RFP AMENDMENT November 13, 2015

RFP # 32901-31264 IS AMENDED AS FOLLOWS:

1. This RFP Schedule of Events updates and confirms scheduled RFP dates. Any event, time, or
date containing revised or new text is highlighted.

EVENT Ullale
(central DATE UPDATED/CONFIRMED
time zone)
1. RFP Issued April 28, 2015 Confirmed
- . Confirmed
2. Disability Accommodation .
Request Deadline 2:00 p.m. | May 01, 2015
3. Pre-response Conference TBD | May 04, 2015 Confirmed
. Confirmed
4. Notlce_ of Intent to Respond 2:00 p.m. | May 05, 2015
Deadline
: “ : " Confirmed
5. Wntte_n Questions & Comments 2:00 p.m. | May 08, 2015
Deadline
6. “State Response to Wntte”n November 13, 2015 Updated
Questions & Comments
Updated
7. Response Deadline 2:00 p.m. | November 23, 2015 pdate
. . Updated
8. State Completion of Technical
Response Evaluations Dreoiier i Zule
. . Updated
9. State Opening & Scoring of Cost 2:00 p.m. | December 8, 2015
Proposals
. Updated
10. State Notice of Intent to Award pdate
Released and RFP Files Opened 2:00 p.m. | December 10, 2015
for Public Inspection
. . Updated
11. End of Open File Period December 18, 2015 paate
Updated
12. Stat(_a sends contract to Contractor December 21, 2015
for signature
. . Updated
13. Contractor Signature Deadline 2:00 p.m. | December 22, 2015 paate

RFP # 32901-31264 — Amendment # THREE
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RFP 32901-31264 Amendment THREE

14. Performance Bond Deadline 2:00 p.m. | December 28, 2015

Updated

2. Delete RFP Table of Contents in its entirety and insert the following in its place (any sentence

or paragraph containing revised or new text is highlighted):

RFP CONTENTS

SECTIONS:

1. INTRODUCTION

2. RFP SCHEDULE OF EVENTS

3. RESPONSE REQUIREMENTS

4. GENERAL CONTRACTING INFORMATION & REQUIREMENTS

5. EVALUATION & CONTRACT AWARD
ATTACHMENTS:

6.1. Response Statement of Certifications & Assurances

6.2. Technical Response & Evaluation Guide

6.3. Cost Proposal & Scoring Guide

6.4. Reference Questionnaire

6.5. Score Summary Matrix

6.6. Pro Forma Contract including:

Attachment One - Attestation Re Personnel Used In Contract Performance
Attachment Two - Sample Performance Bond

Attachment Three — Performance Measures

Attachment Four - Liquidated Damages Schedule

Attachment Five - Minimum Staffing Requirements

Attachment Six - Levels Of Mental Health Care and Examples of Services
Attachment Seven - Bed Space and In House Population

Attachment Eight - Facility Locations and Map

Attachment Nine — TN DOC Formulary and MH Pharmacy Utilization Report
Attachment Ten - Current State Positions Requiring Contractor Job Offers

3. State responses to questions and comments in the table below amend and clarify this RFP.

Any restatement of RFP text in the Question/Comment column shall NOT be construed as a change

in the actual wording of the RFP document.

RFP # 32901-31264 — Amendment # THREE
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RFP 32901-31264 Amendment THREE

QUESTION / COMMENT

STATE RESPONSE

Since the DOC has the pharmacy contract directly with the pharmacy vendor,
can we assume the DOC will invoice the mental health services contractor for
monthly medication utilization? If yes, will the monthly pharmaceutical invoice
include administrative fees and what will be the fee per prescription during each
year of the three year contract period?

TDOC currently reduces the amount of
prescription cost from the monthly Mental Health
invoice. There are no administrative fees. Cost
per prescription fee is $3.75 (per script).

The RFP requests that responses should be economically prepared. Should
vendors print their response double sided to save paper or does the Department
require printing only on one side?

This is Vendor’s choice.

The RFP requires that bidders include all costs for the term of the contract,
including any extensions and renewals. What options for extensions or renewals
will be available under the contract?

Refer to Section C.3. of the pro-forma contract.
This is a three year procurement with no current
provision for extension or renewal.

Please provide a copy of the current mental health contract between the DOC
and the current vendor (Corizon), including any contract changes or
amendments.

E-mail specific requests directly to
\William.m.anderson@tn.gov . The current

Spectrum contract would also be available.

Will the Department allow companies to keep financial statements from
becoming public if submitted with the proposal?

IAny document submitted will be a matter of
public record.

What census should vendors use in the calculation of the PIPD for each contract
year in the cost proposal in order to calculate the contract maximum liability on
page 27?

State Operated Institutions
Location Budgeted Capacity FY'16

TPFW 773
TCIX 1,701
MLCC 422
BCCX 2,420
WTSP 2,479
RMSI 799
NECX 1,782
NWCX 2,328
SPND 768
MCCX 2,199

State Total 15,671

The contract requires behavioral health services to comply with all current or
future court decisions, court orders, and consent decrees, among other
standards.

1. Pleaseidentify and provide copies of all court decisions, court orders,
and consent decrees impacting behavioral health care within the TDOC.
Are any additional court decisions, court orders, or consent decrees relevant to

behavioral health services currently pending? If so, please identify.

There are, at present, no court decisions, or
orders, or consent decrees impacting behavioral
healthcare specifically within the TDOC. The
vendor will be expected to maintain its own legal
research from time to time as to developments in
the law affecting behavioral healthcare for
incarcerated persons.

RFP # 32901-31264 — Amendment # THREE
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RFP 32901-31264 Amendment THREE

QUESTION / COMMENT

STATE RESPONSE

The contract requires sex offender treatment “when applicable” or “upon
request.”
1. Pleaseindicate how many offenders at each facility are currently
receiving sex offender treatment. Are any of these offenders
participating in a residential sex offender treatment program?

What are the admission criteria for enrollment in TDOC sex offender

treatment programs?

Does the Department currently use or intend to use a written sex
offender treatment program? If so, please describe.

It is understood that the Department’s sex offender treatment program
was housed at Charles Bass Correctional Complex, a facility that we
understand just closed. Will the sex offender program be relocated?

Thirty-two inmates are currently receiving
treatment in the residential sex offender
treatment program at DeBerry Special Needs
Facility (DSNF). This is the only treatment
program for sex offenders in TDOC.

The admissions criteria are:

Inmate must volunteer for treatment.
Inmate needs to be within four (4) years
of his expiration date.

3. Inmate must not have been found guilty
of a Class A, Class B or three (3) Class C
disciplinaries within one year to prior to
applying for the program.

4. Inmate needs to have an updated and
completed LS/CMI.

5. Inmate needs to have a completed PREA
screen done.

6. Inmate must have no incompatibles.

7. Inmate needs to be a Class A
medical. The SOTP can accept a Class B
medical provided there is bed / cell
availability.

8. Inmate has to be Medium or Minimum
custody classification.

9. The sex offender treatment program at

SPND is a level of care (LOC) Il program.

(The SOTP at SPND only accepts LOC |

and LOC Il inmates.)

1.
2.

The curriculum that is currently used is
consistent with ATSA principles, but needs to be
updated to reflect the most current practices. We
plan to update the curriculum with the vendor’s
assistance once the new contract is
implemented.

RFP # 32901-31264 — Amendment # THREE
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RFP 32901-31264 Amendment THREE

QUESTION / COMMENT

STATE RESPONSE

9. Please provide historical data on a quarterly/annual basis regarding current Liguidated damages were assessed as follows:
Contractor Liguidated Damages costs and types of assessments.

(Note: TDOC began assessing liquidated
damages following implementation of the
contract in January 2013)
FY 2013 QTR 1: $0

QTR 2: $0

QTR 3: $29,175

QTR 4: $23,225
FY 2013 Total: $52,400
FY 2014 QTR 1: $25,250

QTR 2: $15,750

QTR 3: $ 5,275

QTR 4: $ 5,300
FY 2014 Total: $51,575
FY 2015 QTR 1: $38,900

QTR 2: $40,825

QTR 3: $12,250 (through January 2015)
FY 2015 Total: $91,975
Total Liquidated Damages: 195,950
\We are unable to provide liquidated damages by
types of assessments.

10. |The contract requires “direct assessments” of offenders who are placed in The assessments are required to be on-site.
restrictive therapeutic dispositions or therapeutic restraints. May these
assessments be conducted through telehealth equipment or does the
Department require an on-site assessment?

11. |Please provide monthly psychotropic pharmaceutical costs in an Excel \We are unable to provide the requested
spreadsheet with drug name, strength, and quantity dispensed for the last three |spreadsheet. The monthly psychotropic
months. pharmaceutical costs for the past three months

are as follows.

Mar 2015: $71,240
Feb 2015: $71,662
Jan 2015: $82,672

12. |Please provide a copy of the DOC Mental Health Drug Formulary. Amended to add as ATTACHMENT NINE

13. |The contract delineates services required for the Department’s Special On average, two to three offenders are evaluated
Education Program at Northwest Correctional Complex. each month for participation in the Special

Education Program at NWCX.
1. On average, how many offenders are evaluated each month for , i )
participation in the Special Education Program? Inmates' IEP's are developed.b.y.TDOC Education
. . . , - staff and are not the responsibility of the
2. Is the contractor responsible for developing the inmate’s Individual behavioral health vendor
Education Plan, or is this completed by TDOC education staff? ’
14. |There is mention of Level Ill and Level IV Supportive Living Units. Please identifyMS Level lll SLU’s for male inmates are located at

the location of all current Supportive Living Units and which levels they provide
services for?

BCCX, MCCX, and WTSP.
Level IV SLU’s for male inmates are located at
DSNF and MCCX.

Both Level lll and IV female inmates are located
in the SLU at TPFW.

RFP # 32901-31264 — Amendment # THREE
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RFP 32901-31264 Amendment THREE

QUESTION / COMMENT

STATE RESPONSE

15.

Please clarify the difference between “Modified Therapeutic Community (MTC)”
and “Intensive Substance Use Disorder (SUD) beds”?

Are MTC and SUD programs currently being implemented using the program
structure outlined in the RFP?

The RFP indicates that “The Contractor shall develop and implement...” and
“The Contractor shall design and implement...” Itis our understanding that
these programs are currently functioning. Is the TDOC asking for a new program
requiring extensive development/design? Is there an expectation with regard to
how soon new programming will need to be developed, if required?

A modified therapeutic community is the
modality of treatment for the program, and
intensive substance use disorder beds are
designated for offenders that need MTC.

Yes, MTC and SUD programs are currently being
implemented using the program structure
outlined in the RFP.

The contractor shall develop and implement
substance use disorder treatment programs
using a MTC for intensive substance use disorder
treatment. Some of the MTCs and Group Therapy
(GRTH) programs will need further development
to meet the current elements outlined in the RFP.
Some of the programs listed in the RFP have not
been implemented yet.

Programs that need to be implemented:
32 bed MTC at SPND.

20 GRTH at MLLC. 20 GRTH at NECX.
A 15 GRTH at NWCX.

20 GRTH at RMSI.

15 GRTH at TPFW

113 MTC at TCIX main.

15 GRTH at TCIX main.

20 GRTH at WTSP.

The new programs implementation dates will be
collaboratively set by TDOC and vendor.

16.

The contract requires substance use disorder treatment to comply with all
current or future court decisions, court orders, and consent decrees, among
other standards.

1. Pleaseidentify and provide copies of all court decisions, court orders,
and consent decrees impacting substance use disorder treatment within
the TDOC.

2. Are any additional court decisions, court orders, or consent decrees
relevant to substance use disorder treatment currently pending? If so,

please identify.

Please refer to the department's response to
question number seven above.

RFP # 32901-31264 — Amendment # THREE
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RFP 32901-31264 Amendment THREE

QUESTION / COMMENT

STATE RESPONSE

17.

Given the relatively high cost of providing DIRECT Secure e-mail using a DIRECT
accredited Health Information Service Provider, is it the DOC’s expectation that
only a designated few number of vendor staff will need this capability or will a
larger percentage of staff be expected to use such a service?

DirectTrust collaborates with the Electronic
Healthcare Network Accreditation Commission
(EHNAC) to provide a transparent accreditation
process. DirectTrust uses a common set of
policies and practices so implementers can
ensure Direct is being executed in a way that will
support vendor-vendor exchange and
interoperability. DirectTrust based its standard
for identity vetting on Level of Assurance 3
(LOA3) as set forth in the National Institute of
Standards and Technology (NIST) publication
800-63. This standard requires strong
authentication of identity e.g. a user needs to
present a government issued ID to a verifying
person when establishing their legal identity.
DirectTrust accreditation process also gives
Direct implementers a simple way of establishing
scalable technical trust via electronic trust
bundle exchange. A trust bundle is a collection of
anchor certificates from health information
service providers (HISPs) that comply with a
baseline set of common policies and practices.
This complement of activities outlined above not
only helps to create confidence among
healthcare providers and vendors using Direct
exchange, it also reduces the need for one-to-one
contractual arrangements before allowing
information to flow between each other’s system.
The Office of the National Coordinator for Health
Information Technology encourages HISPs to get
accredited by DirectTrust to ensure the providers
and vendors using their services are able to
exchange information across vendor and
organizational boundaries.

The State is in the process of implementing
Direct in all State Agencies that exchange PHI
including Public Health Offices across the 95
counties in the State.

At this time, there are 35+ HISP s that have
completed accreditation and interoperability
testing and are fully accredited. There are 10+ in
the process of accreditation. The average cost to
implement Direct secure messaging system is
$100 - $130 per year, per Direct account. The
number of Direct accounts in an organization is
based on the Vendor’s designated work flow. The
Vendor can choose to select a few users in their
organization to do the actual exchanging of PHI
or the Vendor can choose to give everyone in
their organization a Direct account so that each
person can exchange PHI.

18.

Attachment Three indicates that “the State may withhold the monitor amount
from the Contractor’'s compensation...in accordance with Section E.16 of the
Contract.” There does not appear to be a Section E.16 contained in the
proposed Contract. Please clarify the applicable contract section governing
withholding of compensation.

Section E.5. is added by this Amendment and
ATTACHMENT THREE is replaced as well.

RFP # 32901-31264 — Amendment # THREE
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RFP 32901-31264 Amendment THREE

QUESTION / COMMENT

STATE RESPONSE

19.

The minimum staffing plan includes a total of 2.7 FTEs assigned to Charles Bass
Correctional Complex, which we understand just closed.

1. Does the Department anticipate re-assigning these positions to other
locations or should vendors delete these positions from the minimum
staffing plan?

2. Ifreassigned, please indicate where the positions will be located.

If not, please confirm that these 2.7 FTEs are no longer required under the RFP.

The amended ATTACHMENT FIVE contains the
reassignment of CBCX staff.

20.

During the Pre-Response conference held on Monday, May 4, there was
discussion regarding whether or not current State employees working in the
mental health program would be transitioning to the vendor. The previous
Mental Health RFP (2011) and the most recent Medical RFP (2012) both contained
language regarding the transition of State employees to the Contractor. The
language in those RFPs set forth the requirements for Contractors to offer
employment to State employees, pay rates, etc. We have the following questions
regarding this issue:

1. Of the over 160 FTEs listed in Attachment Five, Minimum Staffing
Requirements, how many are presently employees of the current Contractor
(Corizon), and how many are currently State employees?

2. Will all current State employee positions listed in Attachment Five be
transitioned to the Contractor, or will certain State employees be given the
option to remain State employees? If State employees have the option to remain
employed by the State, what conditions will be used to give the option?

3. In the previous mental health RFP (2011), there was an Attachment Ten that
listed each State employee position by facility along with position title and
salary. Can a similar list be generated for the current State staff affected by the
current RFP?

By this Amendment, Sections A.36. and C.3.e
along with ATTACHMENT TEN are added and
responsive to this question

21.

Please provide a copy of the current Tennessee Department of Correction
(“TDOC”) mental health services contract, including all exhibits, attachments,
and amendments.

See Question #4

22.

For customer reference purposes, please provide the TDOC's definition of a
“completed project.”

A completed project is a contract that has been
fully performed by the bidder to completion of the
contract term.

23.

With regard to the “three completed” customer references required by the RFP:
we retain the overwhelming majority of our clients from contract to subsequent
contract, leaving us with no applicable “completed” contracts (as they are all still
current). Will the TDOC please accept one or more of the following alternatives,
so bidders are not penalized for retaining (as opposed to completing) contracts?

Accept three (3) additional current clients in lieu of the three (3) completed
projects

Accept current clients in a second or third contract iteration (i.e., with a past
“completed” contract) as a completed project

Accept a current, but soon to expire, contract as a completed project

Applying the definition supplied in response to
question 22, a prior completed contract for a
present client of the bidder will count as a
completed project of the bidder.

RFP # 32901-31264 — Amendment # THREE
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RFP 32901-31264 Amendment THREE

QUESTION / COMMENT

STATE RESPONSE

24. TDOC has assessed $4,895,079.26 for staffing
Please provide (by year) the amounts of any staffing paybacks/credits the TDOC [payback
has assessed against the incumbent vendor over the term of the current State Positions
contract. FY 14-15 $1,071,496.70 (thru April 2015)
FY 13-14 $1,726,294.85
FY 12-13 $2,097,287.71
Total $4,895,079.26
25. Refer to Question #9
Please provide (by year) the amounts and reasons for other (non-staffing)
liguidated damages the TDOC has assessed against the incumbent vendor over
the term of the current contract.
26. The requested information is included in the
We have reviewed the individual “Critical Indicator” definition/purpose pages for [@mendment to Attachment Four.
mental health services. Can the TDOC please provide similar detailed
definition/purpose pages for the eight (8) substance abuse treatment indicators?
27. Please refer to the department's response to
Are any of the TDOC facilities currently subject to any court orders or legal question number seven above.
directives? If “yes,” please provide copies of the order/directive.
28. Litigation against the department in matters of
With regard to lawsuits pertaining to TDOC inmate mental health care, frivolous [health care is managed by the Tennessee
or otherwise: IAttorney General. We do not have, nor does the
How many have been filed against the TDOC and/or the incumbent mental health Afttorney Gs_nehral ha\r/]e, datt)a to ?)escr'ge acount
care provider in the last three years? ot cases which may have been broug t against
] ] the department in regard to behavioral health
How many have been settled in that timeframe? care. To the best of our knowledge, there have
been no such cases brought against the
Department within the last three years. The
Department does not have information
concerning any litigation filed against the
incumbent vendor in regard to its provision of
behavioral health services for the Department.
29. CBCX has already closed. Mental health staff will
With regard to the closing of the Charles B. Bass Correctional Complex (CBCX) [need to be reallocated to provide services for
scheduled for some time in 2015, please provide the following information. i_thates WSO were relo_categ to other facilitiesf.
A . s e amendment contains the reassignment o
a. Mor.e_deflmtl.ve timeframe for the facility closure CBCX staff (Attachment Five). The residential
b. Anticipated impact on mental health staff Sex Offender Treatment Program has already
c. Any other anticipated occurrences relating to the closure been moved to DSNF. There are no other
anticipated occurrences related to the closure of
this facility.
30. ATTACHMENT SEVEN amended by this
Please provide five-year population projections regarding the size of the TDOC {Amendment provides the total inmate projection.
inmate population. Note that these figures include local jail backup.
31. |[Is the TDOC aware of any upcoming legislation or government policy that could [The Department is not aware of any upcoming
result in a drop in the number of inmates in its prison system (e.g., legislation or policy that could resultin adrop in
compassionate release, population reduction measures, etc.)? If yes, please the inmate population for the Department.
describe and provide a timeframe for the legislation/policy implementation.
32. |Does the Lois M. DeBerry Special Needs Facility operate under any type of No

licensing? If so, please provide details on the licensure requirements.

RFP # 32901-31264 — Amendment # THREE
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RFP 32901-31264 Amendment THREE

QUESTION / COMMENT

STATE RESPONSE

33. |Please provide the capacities, average populations, and locations of the TDOC [Segregation unit locations and their capacities:
segregation units.
BCCX 86
MCCX 300
MLCC 30
NECX 48
NWCX 128
RMSI 192
SPND 96
TCIX 108
TPFW 36
WTSP 128
34. |8A.4.b of the pro forma contract refers to mental health programming for On average, TDOC houses approximately 15
juveniles. juveniles. They are all located in a unit at NWCX
a. On average, how many juveniles (youthful offenders) does the TDOC that is segregated from the adult general
house? population. Behavioral health services are not
b. Where are they located? routinely provided, but are available on an as
c. Please describe the TDOC juvenile population’s utilization of behavioral needed basis. Currently, only one juvenile is
health services. receiving ongoing behavioral health services.
35. |8A.4.b of the pro forma contract also refers to mental health programming for As of May 8, 2015, TDOC housed 2020 sex
sex offenders. offenders (1949 males, 61 females).
a. On average, how many sex offenders—of each gender—does the TDOC
house? They are housed as follows:
b. Where are they located?
c. Please describe the TDOC sex offender population’s utilization of Males Females
behavioral health services. BCCX 397 MLCC 26
MCCX 238 TPFW 35
NECX 394
NWCX 448
RMSI 79
SPND 166
TCIX 251
WTSP 373
Sex offenders in general population utilize
behavioral health services as needed similarly to
general population inmates. The only sex
offender treatment program is based at DSNF and
provides residential treatment for 32 sex
offenders.
36. |Please provide (a) the most recent accreditation date and (b) a copy of most Available ACA Audits may be requested via e-
recent accreditation audit report for each ACA-accredited TDOC facility. mail from William.m.anderson@tn.gov
37. |Is the staffing required under the current TDOC mental health contract identical [The staffing required in the current RFP differs
to the Minimum Staffing Requirements listed in the current RFP? If not, please [from the current TDOC mental health contract to
describe all differences. include substance use treatment) which was
provided under a separate contract) and the
relocation of inmates who were housed at CBCX.
38. |[Is the staffing actually being provided at this time (taking into account any See response to Question #37

positions and/or hours being provided above or below what is required by the
contract) identical to the Minimum Staffing Requirements listed in the current
RFP? If not, please describe all differences.
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39. |Please provide the incumbent Contractor’s regional staffing plan. The incumbent Contractor’s regional staffing
plan contains the following 1.0 FTE positions:
1. Director of Mental Health Contract /
Telehealth Coordinator
2. Regional Mental Health Case Manager
3. Regional Mental Health Clinical Director
4. Mental Health Clerk / Regional
Administrative Assistant
40. |Please provide a listing of all current mental health vacancies, by position, by MLCC: APN (.30 FTE)
facility. NEWX: Regional Case Manager (.50 FTE)
RMSI: SPE/LCSW (1.0 FTE)
BCCX: SPE/LCSW (1.0 FTE)
TPFW: SPE/LCSW (1.0 FTE)
Masters in Behavioral Science Counselor
(1.0 FTE)
WSTP: APN (.80 FTE)
41. The vendor is responsible for paying for NCIC
With regard to the RFP-required NCIC background checks, who is financially background checks.
responsible for paying for this service: the TDOC or the Vendor?
42. |With regard to drug testing for potential employees, does the TDOC have any TDOC's methodology is urinalysis testing. Please
requirements on the testing methodology, e.g., saliva, urinalysis, etc.? see Policy #302.12, Drug-Free Workplace.
43. |Will the TDOC allow “grandfathered” credentialing for incumbent professional  [No.
staff already employed or contracted by the current Vendor?
44. |Are any members of the current mental health workforce unionized? If yes,
please provide the following. There are no State union contracts.
a. A copy of each union contract
b. Complete contact information for a designated contact person at each
union
c. The number of union grievances that resulted in arbitration cases over the
last 12 months
45. |Please provide the wage/pay rates your incumbent mental health vendor is This information is not available to TDOC.
paying to its staff at the TDOC facilities.
a. How old is this data?
b. Where did this data come from, e.g., State of Tennessee records, data from
the incumbent vendor, etc.?
46. |At the pre-bid conference, the TDOC stated some mental health administrative [See Question #20.

staff will move from State employment to Vendor employment. Please provide
the following information regarding these staff members.

a. ldentify the types of positions and number of FTEs involved in the transfer
from State to Vendor employment.

b. Are these FTEs (a) already included in; or (b) in addition to; the minimum
staffing levels provided in the RFP?

c. Does the State have any requirements for the Vendor to match these
“employment transferred” individuals’ salaries and/or benefit packages?

d. If “yes,” please provide salary and benefit information for the “employment
transferred” individuals.

e. If these are union positions, please provide a copy of the Collective
Bargaining Agreement that covers each position.

IAdditionally, Five FTE Mental Health
IAdministrator positions currently held by State
employees will transition to the vendor. These
positions are included in the minimum staffing
levels in the RFP.
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47. |At the pre-bid conference, the TDOC stated some substance abuse program No substance use program staff employed by the
management staff will move from State employment to Vendor employment. State are currently in positions that will transition
Please provide the following information regarding these staff members. to the vendor.

Identify the types of positions and number of FTEs involved in the transfer from
State to Vendor employment.

Are these FTEs (a) already included in; or (b) in addition to; the minimum staffing
levels provided in the RFP?

Does the State have any requirements for the Vendor to match these
“employment transferred” individuals’ salaries and/or benefit packages?

If “yes,” please provide salary and benefit information for the “employment
transferred” individuals.

If these are union positions, please provide a copy of the Collective Bargaining
Agreement that covers each position.

48. |Please confirm that the time health services staff members spend in orientation, [Time spent in orientation, in-service training, and
in-service training, and continuing education classes will count toward the hourscontinuing education classes will not count
required by the contract. toward behavioral health coverage as specified in

the contract.

49. |Please confirm that paid-time-off hours will count toward the hours required by |Coverage required is specified in the RFP
the contract.

50. [How many contract monitoring staff will the TDOC maintain for the mental health [Two contract monitors will be maintained by
contract? TDOC for the behavioral health contract.

51. |Does the TDOC have any education, licensure, or experience requirements for  |We require that the candidate have at least a
the “Quality Improvement Coordinator” referenced in 8A.16.e of the pro forma  |pachelor’s degree, experience in data collection
contract? methods and analysis, and prior experience in

developing clearly defined quality improvement
outcome measurements.

52. |Does the TDOC have any education, licensure, or experience requirements for  |We require that the candidate have at least a

the “Administrator” referenced in §A.21.a of the pro forma contract?

masters degree in a mental health related field,
and prior administrative supervisory experience,
preferably in corrections.
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53. [|Please provide an inventory (by facility) of office equipment (e.g., PCs, printers, [MCCX
fax machines, copiers) currently in use at the TDOC facilities and identify which | State Owned Equipment — 8 State Computers
equipment will be available for use by the selected provider. Telehealth Equipment
Contractor Owned — 7 Computers
3 Printers
Kronos Time Clock
MLCC
State Owned Equipment — 6 State Computers
3 Printers
Telehealth Equipment
Contractor Owned — 1 Computers
3 Printers
1 Scanner
DSNF
State Owned Equipment — 12 State Computers
Contractor Owned — 5 Computers
BCCX
Contractor Owned — 9 Computers
3 Printers
1 Scanner
WTSP
State Owned Equipment — 7 State Computers
2 Printers
3 Dictation Systems
Contractor Owned — 3 Computers
3 Printers
3 Scanners
NECX
State Owned Equipment — 7 State Computers
1 Printer
Telehealth Equipment
Contractor Owned — 4 Computers
1 Printer
1 Scanner
NWCX
Contractor Owned — 2 Computers
RMSI
State Owned Equipment — 5 State Computers
3 Printers
Telehealth Equipment
Contractor Owned — 2 Computers
1 Printer
[TCIX
State Owned Equipment — 1 State Computer
1 Printer
Telehealth Equipment
Contractor Owned — 2 Computers
2 Printers
IAdditionally each Institution has a variety of test materials
54. |Please provide an inventory (by facility) of telehealth/telepsychiatry equipment [Please refer to the Response to Question #53

currently in use at the TDOC facilities and identify which equipment will be

available for use by the selected provider.
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55.

How does mental health staff at the TDOC facilities currently access the Internet:
through a facility network or through connectivity provided by the incumbent
Contractor? Who is financially responsible for such Internet access?

Internet is accessed through the facility network.
TDOC is financially responsible for such access.

56.

The pro forma contract states, “Currently the Medical Services Contractor is
responsible for the costs of Mental Health laboratory studies ordered by the
Mental Health Contractor.” Please confirm this arrangement will remain in place
for the new mental health Contractor.

The Medical Services Contractor is responsible
for the costs of mental health laboratory studies
ordered by the behavioral health contractor.

57.

Please (a) identify the TDOC's intake/reception centers and (b) describe the
mental health Contractor’s role in the TDOC intake/reception process.

The intake/reception center for male inmates is
BCCX, and the intake/reception center for female
inmates is TPFW.

The Behavioral Health Contractor’s role in the
TDOC diagnostic process is described in Policy
#113.82 and Policy #113.84.

All inmates must be seen by a Qualified Mental
Health Professional within 14 days of arrival for a
mental health appraisal. Inmates who are not on
psychotropic medication upon arrival but who
exhibit possible mental illness during the
appraisal will be referred to a Licensed Mental
Health Professional for further evaluation and
possible medication.

For inmates who arrive on psychotropic
medication:

1. The APN/psychiatrist will renew the

medication for 14 days.

They will be evaluated by a clinical psychologist
within seven days of arrival, and evaluated by the
psychiatrist/APN within 14 days of arrival for
medication concerns. At the end of this process,
the inmate will be assigned a Mental Health Level
of Care.

58.

What is the average length of time a TDOC offender spends at a reception center
before being transferred to his/her permanent housing location?

The average length of stay that a TDOC offender
stays at a reception center before being
transferred to his/her permanent location is 45
days.

50.

How many (if any) offenders does the TDOC currently have housed in community
(non-TDOC) psychiatric hospitals or other mental health facilities? Who is
financially responsible for the cost of care for these offenders?

Offenders are not housed outside TDOC facilities
for mental health reasons.

60.

Please describe the current protocol in place for triaging and addressing
offender requests for mental health services, i.e., mental health Sick Call.

Inmates request mental health services through
medical Sick Call, at which time a referral is sent
to the Mental Health Administrator. The referrals
are triaged by a Qualified Mental Health
Profession, and the inmates are scheduled to be
seen by the most appropriate mental health
professional.

61.

Please identify the number, type, and timeframes of any mental health backlogs
that currently exist at the TDOC facilities.

\We are not aware of any mental health backlogs
at this time.
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62. |Please provide mental health caseload data by TDOC facility and by mental The mental health caseload as defined by Levels

health classification, i.e., Levels | through V. of Care Il through V are listed as follows for each
facility.
Site LvL2 LVL3 LVL4 LVL5
BCCX 730 58 1 1
MCCX 473 19 17 4
MLRC 307
NECX 506 2
NWCX 78 1 1
RMSI 135
SPND 77 7 145 17
TCIX 65 1
TPFW 488 29 5 2
WTSP 577 125 6

63. |Please provide statistical data on suicide attempts and completions for the last |[Completed suicides:

three years.
2015: 1
2014: 3
2013: 2
Between September 2014 and March 2015, there
have been seven serious suicide attempts. We
have no data regarding serious suicide attempts
prior to September 2014.

64. |After reviewing the TDOC policies and procedures available online, we did not  [TDOC policies 113.88 and 506.07 are provided
see any documentation relating to crisis management. Will the TDOC please herewith.
provide its policies pertaining to (a) suicide monitoring, (b) seclusion, and (c)
mental health restraints?

65. |After reviewing the TDOC policies and procedures available online, we could not [TDOC policies 113.70 and 113.8 2.1 are provided
locate the Policy #113.70 referenced in 8A.19 of the pro forma contract. Will the herewith.

TDOC please provide its policies pertaining to Pre-Release Planning and Mental
Health Transitional Services?

66. |RFP Attachment Six refers to “72 hours seclusion” within the “Examples of Inmates placed in mental health seclusion
Services” section. Please provide more detail on this component of the TDOC  |(including suicide precaution) must be seen by a
mental health program. psychiatric provider within 72 hours.

67. |RFP Attachment Six also refers to “Minimum Custody, Transition Center placement” within [Every inmate who is referred for housing in a minimum

the “Examples of Services” section. Please provide more detail on this component of the
TDOC mental health program.

security setting (either an annex or the Chattanooga
Release Center) must be reviewed for their
psychological stability to be eligible for such
placement.
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68.

The RFP mentions the NWCX Special Education Program and several Substance
Use Disorder units. Please provide a list of all mental health units at the TDOC
facilities, including the number of beds and acuity level treated.

The locations and capacities of residential
modified therapeutic community substance use
treatment (MTC) programs are listed in Section
A.30 of Attachment 6.6 of the RFP.

The following are the locations and capacity of
Supportive Living Units for the treatment of
seriously mentally ill offenders.

BCCX 48 (LOC IlI)
DSNF 160 (LOC IV)
MCCX 24 (LOC III)
MCCX 24 (LOC IV)
TPFW 36 (LOC Il & IV)
WTSP 128 (LOC IIl)

The NWCX Special Education Program is not a
behavioral health program.

69.

With regard to 8A.16.a (Quality Improvement) of the pro forma contract, what
tests or indices does the TDOC currently use to measure clinical and
programmatic mental health outcomes?

Number of inmates on psychotropics.
Percentage of inmates on psychotropics.
Percentage of mental health inmates on
psychotropics.

Total mental health caseload receiving
psychotropics and/or behavioral interventions.
Number of self-injurious behaviors, by severity
and method of injury.

Residential TCOM participants, new admissions,
successful/unsuccessful discharges, successful
completion rate, successful completions released
to the community.

Drug testing, GP random drug screens, initial
drug screens for new TCOM participants, and
drug screens for all participants in TCOM.
Substance use treatment need for new intakes
Number of offenders receiving case management
services by type of service provided.

70.

Please confirm mental health staff members have no responsibility for the
medication administration/Pill Pass process.

Mental health staff do not have responsibility for
medication administration/pill pass process.

71.

Please identify and provide contact information for the current TDOC pharmacy
vendor.

The current TDOC pharmacy vendor is Clinical
Pharmacy. The contact information is:

601 Grassmere Park Drive
Suite 14
Nashville, TN 37211

1.877.826.5488

clinicalsolutionspharmacy.com

72.

We appreciate the pharmacy cost data provided in RFP 81.1. Can the TDOC
please provide additional, more updated cost data on psychiatric medications?

See the Attachment NINE
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73. |Please provide copies of the following documents. a. See Attachment Nine
a. The current mental health/psychotropic formulary b. See Attachment Nine
b. A current pharmacy/formulary management report

74. |On average, what percentage of TDOC inmates are prescribed psychotropic On average, 17% of TDOC inmates are prescribed
drugs each month? psychotropic medications each month.

75. |What is the average timeframe for the TDOC to reimburse the mental health The Mental Health contractor is not reimbursed
Contractor for 50% of the cost of psychiatric medications? Please confirm such ffor these expenses since TDOC pays the
reimbursement occurs monthly. pharmacy vendor and charges the 50% to the

Vendor. Additional information regarding
payment is found in the RFP

76. |We are looking for the formula (or other methodology) that the TDOC will use to [The Scoring Guide at the bottom of the COST
evaluate, rank, and assign scoring points to bidders’ prices. For example, a PROPOSAL & SCORING GUIDE This guide is
formula commonly used in other correctional health care bid evaluations is as  [responsive to the question and anything
follows. “commonly used in other correctional health care
Lowest price of all proposals bid evaluations” is non-responsive.

X  # points possible for Price component
Price of proposal being evaluated Price Score
How will the TDOC assign scores and/or relative ranking to bidders’ submitted
prices?

77. |The TDOC mental health project is primarily a staffing project, which means the [The pricing model in the RFP is the only one
Vendor’s operational costs will not fluctuate in the face of routine month-to- considered responsive.
month increases and decreases in the TDOC inmate population. Given this fact,
will the TDOC consider a pricing model not based on inmate population levels,

e.g., aflat, fixed annual fee, etc.?

78. |If the “per diem” pricing model described in the RFP is retained, will the TDOC |Refer to the response to Question #77
consider establishing a guaranteed minimum population on which the Vendor
can expect reimbursement each month, i.e., a “not to go below” base value for
the contract (similar to the “not to exceed” amount in the pro forma contract) to
keep the Vendor’s revenue constant in the face of its constant operational
expenses?

79. |Please indicate the type and amount of performance guaranty provided by the  |Please refer to Question #4
incumbent health services contractor under the current contract. Answer is contained in the contracts.

80. [|Please confirm that overtime and agency hours will count toward the hours Overtime hours will count toward coverage as
required by the contract. specified in the RFP. We are unable to respond

to the question with regard to “agency hours,” as
we do not understand to what this term refers.

81. |Please confirm that overtime and agency hours will count toward the hours See response to Question #30.

required by the contract.
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82. |In the interest of time given the due date of May 20, we are respectfully Please refer to Question #4
requesting copies of the following documents to be provided with your
responses on May 13:
a. Current contract with Corizon for the mental health services, with all
amendments and attachments, as well as their proposal in connection
with that contract.
b. Previous contract with Centurion for the mental health services, with all
amendments and attachments, as well as their proposal in connection
with that contract.
c. Current contract with Spectrum for the mental health services, with all
amendments and attachments
83. |Atthe pre-proposal conference, it was mentioned that there are a number of See Question #20.
State employees who will need to be assimilated by the vendor. Please provide
specifics regarding these employees to include: IAdditionally, Five FTE Mental Health
Administrator positions currently held by State
a) Number of FTEs employees will transition to the vendor. (One of
b) Eacilit these State employees will retire on July 1, 2015,
) y coinciding with the start of the new contract.)
c) Type of position, title, and/or level of education These positions are included in the minimum
staffing levels in the RFP.
d) Current salary and benefits information
84. |Atthe pre-proposal conference, it was mentioned that there are a number of The vendor will be expected to provide clinical
State employees who will remain employed by the State. Please provide the supervision, only, as to affected state-employed
following information regarding these employees: positions providing services in conjunction with
e) Will the vendor direct the activities of these employees? this contract. Administrative supervision of those
f)  Number of FTEs affected positions will be the responsibility of the
g) Facility Department.”
h) Type of position, title, and/or level of education
85. |Please outline the scope of any intake evaluations completed by mental staff on [See response to Question #57.
newly-admitted inmates to the TDOC.
86. |Please confirm that the scope of the current RFP does not include provision of [The Behavioral Health RFP does include for the
services for the sexual offender treatment program that is being relocated from |provision of services for the Sex Offender
the Charles Bass facility. Treatment Program that has been relocated from
CBCX to DSNF.
87. |Can you please provide a copy of the RFP in MS Word or similar standard TDOC is not able to grant this request.
editable format, so that Respondents may better duplicate RFP Attachment 6.2.
88. They are two distinctly different requests.
Please explain the difference between RFP specification Items C.2 and C.3. Further these items are required State Model
Language.
89. There are no specific criteria. The Proposal is
Please list the specific criteria the State will use for evaluating Item C.2. evaluated by a panel of Evaluators who assess
the Proposal against the stated item content.
90. There are no specific criteria. The Proposal is
Please list the specific criteria the State will use for evaluating Item C.3. evaluated by a panel of Evaluators who assess
the Proposal against the stated item content.
91. a. Arethere any current consent agreements, class action lawsuits in Please refer to the department's response to

litigation, or court orders regarding behavioral health?

question number seven above.
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92. A. 3. A.What if litigation occurs or the TDOC enacts policy change that has [The pro forma contract is being amended to add
substantial cost implications resulting in a change to the scope of a new provision to section C to be designated as
services? How does the TDOC address such changes in scope of C .10, Compensation Adjustment For Change Of
services to the staffing and payment of the Contractor? Services,

93. b. Does the TDOC currently use the DSM 5 and ICD 10 as the current Yes
Diagnostic and Statistical Manual of Mental Disorder?

94. All providers must be licensed in the State of
Tennessee by a health related licensing board. In
order to become an approved provider, the

A. 4.b.What are the mandated training requirements for certification by thellicensed individual must first attend a 2 %2 day
Sex Offender Treatment Board? training for new providers that is offered annually
by the SOTB. Current providers must attend a
full day of adult sex offender-related training that
is approved by the SOTB.

95. IAdditional equipment or furnishings needed are

A. 4.c. What additional equipment or furnishings are needed? the determination of the vendor in the technical
proposal to the RFP.

96. |Please provide a current inventory of equipment, furnishings and computer Please refer to the Response to Question #53

equipment, telehealth equipment.

97. July 1, 2014 through March 31, 2015
32914 66.00 Psych. Assessment  66.00
32916 3,411.09 Psych. Assessment 535.68

The Change Cos. 2,875.41
32917 5,350.16 The Change Cos. 5,350.16
. . . . 32918 4,235.50 The Change Cos. 4,235.50
) 32942 1,088.64 Psych. Assessment 1,088.64
32943  7,929.71 Psych. Assessment 1,386.72
The Change Cos. 6,542.99
32945 13,871.34 The Change Cos. 13,871.34
32947 1,743.68 Psych. Assessment 1,515.24
The Change Cos. 228.44
Grand Total $42,929.22
98. |Given the amount of time that it takes to provide supervision to interns and the |We anticipate there will be two interns/practicum
time that it would then take from the provision of patient care, how many students for the upcoming Summer and Fall
interns/practicum students are licensed staff now asked to provide supervision [semesters.
to? How many interns currently work in the mental health program?
99. Supervision of interns/practicums will count
Will the supervised activities provided by Interns/Practicums count toward the Loward the services required within the contract;
. . - o owever, the vendor may not rely on interns to
services required to be delivered within the contract? ; - . .
provide the patient care services required of the
vendor.

100. Can you please clarify what is meant by the statement, “During the development During the early |mplementat|on phase of the

. ST . : contract, TDOC will evaluate the results of
period, a distinction will be made as to whether the performance measure is ith ideration to
determining the outcome of a specific program intervention or the expectation of outcome measurehs_ V;']'th considera h had
the Contractor?” outcomes over which the Contractor has not ha

sufficient time to have an appreciable impact.

101. |Who will be responsible to directly supervise the Quality Improvement The vendor is responsible for the direct

Coordinator (QIC)? Would this be the vendor or the TDOC Director of Behavioral
Health Services?

supervision of the QIC.
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102. The subject of employee privacy rights concerns
matters of information personal to an employee,
The Contract states that Contract Monitors have full access to all corporate files [as to which such individual's employer may not
including but not limited to, personnel records, payroll records, licensure inquire and is not otherwise privileged to obtain.
certification, employee evaluations. Can you please confirm that this IAs such, it is expected that the vendor’s record
requirement will not conflict with employee privacy laws? set will not contain any information that is in
\violation of any of its employees’ right to privacy.
103. Performance measures serve generally to allow
the Department to evaluate vendor performance
within the scope of required services, so that
corrective action may be secured when indicated.
Liguidated damages, as provided in the pro
forma contract, will be the agreed-upon measure
c. The TDOC has the right to expand upon existing performance measures .Of actual damages Whlch .the department may
7 i - incur as aresult of specified performance failures
at any time; however, would this then expand upon liquidated damages o
’ . . h - by the vendor. Any additional performance
as this would represent a change in scope of services to the bid price . .
! measures introduced by the Department during
presented? If so, would the TDOC consider mutual agreement for any
the term of the contract serve the general
proposed change to performance measures? .
purpose described above and cannot serve to
vary the existing agreed-upon assessment of
damages for actual, defined performance failures
set forth in the pro forma contract. Any change in
the set of defined performance failures for which
the vendor may be liable in liquidated damages
would be a matter for contract amendment.
104. Does issuance of the balance of medications include only the psychotropic The Contractor is resp_on3|ble_ for_ issuing the
o R ) balance of psychotropic medications only. The
medications or all medications upon release? Is the Contractor responsible for - .
. ; Contractor is responsible for pre-release
only mental health pre-release planning or medical and mental health and SUD .
. planning related to mental health and SUD

reentry planning? -

concerns, but not medical.
105. The Clinical Case Manager is responsible for

oversight of release planning for mental health

As the RFP does not specify, please provide the number of hours per week or and substance use disorder-related needs. They

full time equivalent expected of the Clinical Director and Psychiatric Director. are not responsible for medical release planning.

Will an appropriate private office (as opposed to an open cubicle) be provided for[The Clinical Director is expected to be a full time

such individuals due to HIPAA, human resources and other private equivalent position. The Psychiatric Director will

conversations as necessitated at TDOC headquarters if they are required to be |pbe expected to provide some patient care, but is

present at this location? Will clerical space be provided for Contractor staff and [responsible to direct the clinical work of

how much for support of these professional staff? psychiatric providers required under the
contract. With regard to space, walled

Will the Case Management Coordinator be responsible for medical release conference rooms are available and can be

planning as only mental health services upon release are specified? reserved for private conversations. TDOC will
attempt to accommodate the needs of the
Contractor.

106. |f. Approval of Key Staff: What “certain key prospective employees” does the Key prospective employees will include the
TDOC Director of Clinical Services and/or Director of Behavioral Health Contract Management staff described in A.21 of
participate and interview? the RFP, with the exception of clerical staff.

107. . " . S " “All non-behavioral health staff” will include
Please describe the positions that require training in the category of “all non- - . . .

: N security, unit management, and pertinent medical
behavioral health staff.
staff.
108. Staff are not required to wear specific uniforms.

Can you please provide the policy on the uniforms? Is this dress code or are our
staff going to be required to wear specific uniforms?

However, all staff are expected to wear
professional attire in keeping with the safety and
security needs of a correctional institutional
environment.
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109. Does the TDOC have plans to enhance access to TOMIS for Contractor staff to The department will prowde_to the vendor’s
. : S employees the user credentials necessary for the
ensure that the requirements of data entry can be met timely and liquidated . - S
d : vendor to complete its recordkeeping obligations
amages can be avoided?
under the contract.
110. Direct assessment by a psychiatric provider can
w1 . either be face-to-face or via telehealth when such
Does the phase “direct assessment” indicate that such an assessment must be
. . ) an assessment can be accommodated by
conducted with the inmate in a face-to-face manner? . .
telehealth equipment. Direct assessment can
never be conducted over the phone.

111. |Does the phase “direct assessment” indicate that such an assessment must be [See response to Question #110.
conducted with the inmate in a face-to-face manner?

112. |ltis the intent of TDOC to replace a mail order pharmacy services with a \Vendors are referred to the Pharmacy RFP which
pharmacy based at DeBerry with stock medications now purchased in bulk by fis located on the TDOC website and is available
the State? If so, bulk medications would not be ordered or tied to individual for review.
providers (belonging to two different Contractors) at the time of purchase. Could
TDOC further elaborate on the anticipated process of obtaining and tracking
medications purchased in bulk and ordered by 2 different contractors and having
the Contractor pay for the medications and obtain reimbursement for 50% from
the State?

113. |Do clinical protocols for drug testing for patients on psychotropic medications [Clinical protocols for drug testing for patients on
only refer to the routine testing of mood stabilizers used, or are you referring to [psychotropic medications only refer to the
other medications? routine testing of mood stabilizers.

114. |Will the vendor have access to the equipment that is at the Women’s Transition [The vendor will have to purchase any equipment
Center in Chattanooga, or will the vendor be required to purchase new necessary at the Women'’s Transition Center in
equipment? Chattanooga.

115. Approximately two to three Special Education

Evaluations are requested per month. The
a. How many Special Education Evaluations have been requested within psychologist is reql_ured to complete an IQ test
. . X (WAIS-IV) and a review of records to be
the last fiscal year? What are the requirements of such an evaluation - . .
; ; . determined the existence of an emotional

and what is the time involved? ) .
disturbance. By law, the evaluation must be
completed within 60 days of the inmate’s initial
placement in the program.

116. lis the contractor responsible for Correctional Officer psychological evaluations? No

117. a. 4. Mental health services are mentioned with regard to reentry but not  |Clinical case management reentry planning will

substance use disorder. Are such services required for substance use |include substance use disorders only for inmates
disorder as well? with mental health care levels of two and above.

118. Institution reentry counselors assist in obtaining

a. 5. Who else assists inmates with benefits entitlements applications and
obtaining the necessary documentation such as birth certificates, social
security cards, etc.?

documentation such as birth certificates, social
security cards, etc. It is the responsibility of
clinical case managers to assist with benefit
entitlement applications.
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QUESTION / COMMENT

STATE RESPONSE

1109.

How many of the approximately 36 LADAC and unlicensed SUD treatment
position are filled v. vacant at present by location?

The staffing matrix requires 14 LADACs and 28
non-licensed alcohol and drug abuse counselors.
Not sure were the number 36 comes from in the
question because the total number of staff equals
42 licensed and non-licensed alcohol and drug
abuse counselors.

Note: Correctional Counselors are state
employees.

BCCX- Currently there is 2 LADACS employed by
Corizon and 3 state correctional counselors.

SPND- The LADAC and non-licensed position is
not filled.

MCCX- Currently there is 2 LADACSs that are
employed by Corizon and 6 non-licensed
correctional counselors.

MLLC- Currently there is 1 LADAC and 1 non-
licensed alcohol and drug abuse counselor
employed by Spectrum Health Systems. 1 Vacant
non-licensed position for GRTH.

NECX- 1 vacant LADAC positon.

NWCX- Currently there is two Correctional
Counselors that are LADACS. 1 correctional
counselor in a non-licensed position. 1 LADAC
that is employed by Spectrum and 1 non-licensed
counselor employed by Spectrum. The new
staffing pattern entails 2 LADACs and 4 non-
licensed counselors.

RMSI- 1 vacant LADAC position.

TPFW- Currently Spectrum employs 2 LADAC
and 2 non-licensed counselors. These positions
are currently filled. Although, the new staffing
pattern will allows for one LADAC and 3 non-
licensed counselors.

TCIX (main) - 1 vacant LADAC position and 3
vacant non-lice